



Chris joined CRD in mid 2016, he is a Qualified Builder and Carpenter with extensive experience in small, medium and large scale building projects, planning, estimating, scheduling, project management, insurance policies, report writing and maintenance.

Chris' multiple roles as a building contractor mixed with his experience as a Building Consultant for insurance claims has given him a wealth of knowledge of both hands on building works and report writing/forensic investigative skills.

His extensive experience with the NCC, Contract Administration, report writing and construction management makes him a great fit within the CRD team.

Chris Sims

Building Consultant - Sydney

Expertise

- Complex and Litigated matters
- Home Owners Warranty
- Project Management
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims

Experience

2016 – Current	Building Consultant, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2012 – 2016	Owner & Building Contractor, <i>RL Sims Pty Ltd</i>
2010 – 2012	Building Consultant, <i>McLaren's Young Intl/Censeo</i>
2009 – 2010	Project Manager, <i>Transfield Services</i>
2004 – 2009	Reports Supervisor/Project Manager, <i>MH Farrow Insurance Builders</i>
2000 – 2003	Site Foreman, <i>Scott Thompson Building</i>

Qualifications & Training

1995	Craftsman's Certificate in Carpentry & Joinery
1998	Advanced Certificate in Building Supervision
2002	Safety Checking Electrical Appliances
2018	Working Safely at Heights

Licenses

- Contractor Licence
- Qualified Supervisor Certificate
- Queensland Builders Licence 15078583